

# Kayonnie Ezell

Cudahy, WI 53110

[kayonniecezell8\\_znf@indeedemail.com](mailto:kayonniecezell8_znf@indeedemail.com)

414-795-8417

To work full-time in a facility utilizing my Certified Nursing Assistant license with over eight year's experiences in serving ill, hospice, memory care, assistant living, dementia patients, including daily living activities and household tasks. I am patient and highly compassionate.

## Work Experience

---

### **CERTIFIED NURSING ASSISTANT**

CROSSROADS CARE CENTER OF PEEWAUKEE, PEEWAUKEE WI

January 2019 to June 2019

Taking care of memory care resident in nursing home.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

TOP TECH TEMPORARIES - Milwaukee, WI

March 2017 to January 2019

Travel to different nursing home in the Milwaukee city performing my CNA duties.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

BRIA TRINITY VILLAGE - Milwaukee, WI

January 2016 to February 2017

Taking care of dementia residents in nursing home.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

STAFF ONE LTD - Milwaukee, WI

May 2015 to January 2016

Travel to different nursing home performing my CNA duties.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

MENOMONEE FALLS HEALTH CARE CENTER

April 2013 to May 2015

Taking care of hospice patients.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

HILTON CONVALESCENT HOME - Ferndale, MI

June 2012 to February 2013

Taking care of long-term patients.

### **CERFITED NURSING ASSISTANT**

GOLDEN LIVING NURSING HOME - Glendale, WI

December 2011 to May 2012

Taking care of long-term patients, and activities assistant.

## Education

---

### **CNA License in Certified nursing assistant**

Blackwell Jobcorps CCC - Laona, WI  
September 2010 to September 2011

### **HIGH SCHOOL DIPLOMA**

NICOLET TECH COLLEGE - Laona, WI  
September 2011

## Skills

---

- Hipaa
- Medical terminology
- Infection control
- CNA
- Certified Nursing Assistant
- Cna Certified

## Certifications and Licenses

---

### **CNA**

September 2011 to September 2021

## Assessments

---

### **Nursing Aide Skills — Familiar**

September 2019

Measures a candidate's ability to provide nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\\_to\\_profile/63d06e43f271814b47f9a8921d1baa76eed53dc074545cb7](https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_to_profile/63d06e43f271814b47f9a8921d1baa76eed53dc074545cb7)

### **Nursing Aide Skills — Completed**

September 2019

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures.

Full results: [https://share.indeedassessments.com/share\\_to\\_profile/4a08759435318e5e9a166b6534fb45c1](https://share.indeedassessments.com/share_to_profile/4a08759435318e5e9a166b6534fb45c1)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.

## Additional Information

---

## SKILLS & ABILITIES

Trained in MSDS and HIPPA, infection control, isolation procedures, oxygen saturation, vital signs, basic sign language, patient's rights, and confidentiality, and medical terminology. Assist with bedpan and urinary in-output, ADL's such as feeding, bathing, dressing, positioning, oral care, bed making, shaving, ambulation, etc.